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1 believe that it would be well for your office to accept the offer 
of this company to publish and distribute to its agents such instruc­
tions as you may d'eem pertinent to the subject under consideration, 
to the end that future misunderstandings may be avoided_ 

Yours very truly, 
D. ~i. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

Certificate or Diploma, Fee for Registration of. Fee, for 
Registration of Certificate, Etc. Registration Fee, for Cer­
tificate, Etc. 

Unless ·tnel1e is 'expres's statutory 'proyision therefor, tea'chers 
oa'l1not :be requireJ to pay c'er~ificate or diploma registration 
fees. 

Uhllder the 'provi'sions of Sec's. 20'2 and 90'S, Chalp. 76, Laws 
olf 1913, provision is made for Tegistration 'OIf temporary state 
oertifi'cat:F.'s, an'd special certifi'cate and fees fixed therefor, and 
no registra,t'ion fee is require'd for any other ,certifi'c'ate. 

September 11, 1913. 
Hon. H. A. Davee, 

State Superintendent of Public Instruction, 
Helena, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 
I am in receipt of your letter of the 5th instant, as' follows: 

"The general school law, Sec. 202, Subdiv. 14, provides 
in regard to the issuance of temporary state certificates by 
this office 
'That such teacher shall pay for such registration the sum 
of one ($1.00) dollar into the institute fund of such county.' 

"Also in Sec. 905, Subdiv. 1, paragraph 'e': 
"'A special certificate " " " may be granted by the 

state superintend'ent of public instruction " " * on the pay­
ment of one ($1.00) dollar into the county institute fund.' 

"No fee is required to be paid to this office for either 
of these certificates. Now in Sec. 109, Subdiv. 3, it is re­
quired 
'That state and life certificates and diplomas before they 
shall be valid in any county must be registered in the office 
of the county superintendent.' 

"A fee is paid to this office before such state certificate 
and life diplomas are issued. The question has now arisen 
whether, in the absence of any specific statement to that 
effect in the law a county superintendent should collect a 
fee of one dollar for the registration of these state and life 
certificates ?" 
In reply thereto will say that, in my opinion, teachers cannot 
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be required to pay certificate or diplo:na registration fees in any 
case unless there is express statutory provision therefor. Since such 
provision is made in the case of temporary state certificates issued 
under the provisions of Sec. 202, Chap. 76, Session Laws of the Thir­
teenth Legislative Assembly, and' in the case of special certificates issued 
under the provisions of Sec. 905 (Idem.), the enumeration of these 
certificates for this purPQse excludes the right to demand or receive 
fees for all other certificates and diplomas held by teachers in this 
state, and the holders of such are entitled to have the same regis­
tered in the office of the county superintendent of the county in 
which such teachers are employed without the payment of any fees 
therefor. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

Certificate of Teachers, Must Be Registered. Teachers, 
Certificates Must Be Registered. 

By the provisions 'of Par. 3, Selc. 800, Ohap. 8 !of Chap. 76. 
Law/s ·of I913, all certifi·cat'es or diplomas enumerated. before 
they 'sihall be valid in any Icounty ,r11l1st be registered in the 
offic·e of the 'county sl~perinten:dent. 

Hon. H. A. Davee, 
State Superintendent of Public Instruction, 

Helena, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

September 12, 1913. 

I am in receipt of yours crf the 9th instant, as follows: 
"The old school law, Sec. 959, provided that: 
"'A professional or first grade certificate shall be valid 

in any county in the state upon endorsement as hereinafter 
provided and shall be renewed by the county superintendent 
upon the proper fee being paid to the institute fund as 
provided for in the case of examination. .. .. .. Said profes­
sional or first grade certificate shall be renewed by the county 
superintendent by his endorsement thereon upon the payment 
of the same fee as is required by law for examinations.' 

"Will you kindly inform this office whether such endorse­
ment, before the enactment of the present law, mentioned in 
this section, constitutes registration within the meaning of 
the present law, as stated in Sec. 800, Subdiv. 3, near the end 
of the paragraph, where it is provided that: 

"'All certificates or diplomas, before they shall be valid 
in any county, must be registered in the office of the county 
superintendent within ten' days after the term of service for 
any teacher begins.''' 
In reply I will say that 1 am of the opinion that endorsement 

cu1046
Text Box




